
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 10/1/2013 3:11:06 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Need Your Help for the Reg Affairs Campaign for the Community Carnival 

tyi 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 3:00 PM 

Redacted To: Allen, Meredith; 
Cc: Reg Affairs Regulatory Relations 
Subject: RE: Need Your Help for the Reg Affairs Campaign for the Community Carnival 

My sign up below 

From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: Tuesday. October 01, 2013 2:54 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Reg Affairs Regulatory Relations 
Subject: Re: Need Your Help for the Reg Affairs Campaign for the Community Carnival 

Randy, 

Thank you so much for organizing. Great game ideas! My sign up below. 

Meredith 

On Oct 1, 2013, at 2:46 PM, [Redacted |<RKWl@pge.com> wrote: 

Reg Relations Team, 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:RKWl@pge.com


As you already heard, Reg Affairs will be hosting a Campaign for the 
Community CARNIVAL next Wednesday, October 0<", As part of our teams' 
commitment to the event, we will be hosting two games: 1) a Coat Rack Hat 
Toss; and 2) Wii 3-points basketball contest (descriptions below). We need 
volunteers to help decorate the game area and to staff the game during the 
hours that the carnival is open. People who staff the games will be responsible 
for collecting tickets, explaining the game, "barking", and giving a star sticker 
out if a person is a winner. We will need "all hands on deck" to make this 
Carnival a success. 

Please sign up for to help with the event by hitting "reply all" and putting 
your name in one or more of the cells below. (Sorry about creating more 
emails ©). 

| Redacted 

Meredith Allen 

The Carnival will also have a contest among the games for the Most Creative, 
Best Theme, and Most Tickets Collected! Hopefully, we can also win one of 
these categories! 

During the day of the event, game tickets will be $1,00 each or 12 for $10,00, 
You may also purchase our "Early Bird Special" which is 25 tickets for $20, 
See Stephanie or me if you would like to get the Early Bird Special, 

CARNIVAL GAME DESCRIPTION: 



Coat Rack Hat Toss 

A pole-style coat rack will be transformed into a scarecrow and the object of the 
game is to toss a hat onto the head of the scarecrow (the hooks of the coat 
rack). Each contestant will have 3 tries to get one hat to stay on the rack, and 
thereby earning a star. 

Wii 3-poiots Basketball Contest 

This game will incorporate the Wii Resort 3-Points Basketball Game that will be 
projected onto a wall. The object of the game is to shoot 5 racks of basketballs, 
with 5 balls each, into the hoop as you work your way around the 3-Point circle 
in less than 1 minute using the Wii controller. Contestants will win a star if they 
are able to get 5 ball into the hoop. Top scores will be posted on the wall. 

If you have any questions, please stop by and see me. 

Randy 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Bird, Katherine R 
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 10:16 AM 
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization 
Subject: HOLD THE DATE - Reg Affairs Carnival Games Fundraiser - Campaign for 
the Community 
When: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:30 AM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time 
(US & Canada). 
Where: 10th floor, 77 Beaie 



Join us and have some fun at the 
Regulatory Affairs Campaign for the Community 

Carnival 

Wednesday, October 9 



11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 

10" floor Lobby and Hallways 

Play carnival-themed games for a chance to win 
fun prizes and 

have a great time supporting our communities! 
FREE popcorn! 

More information to come! 
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